KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926

CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US

Office (509) 962-7506

“Building Partnerships — Building Communities” Fax (509) 962-7682

KITTITAS COUNTY

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

TO: Interested County Departments & Agencies with Jurisdiction
Adjacent Property Owners
Applicant

FROM: Jeff Watson, Staff Planner

DATE: August 8, 2013

SUBJECT: Zentz Rezone (RZ-13-00001) and Short Plat (SP-13-00003)

Applications were submitted by Teresa Zentz, landowner, for a project related rezone from AG-3 to AG-
5 together with an application for a short plat proposing a two five acre lots on approximately 10 acres
of land. The subject property is located approximately 4 miles northwest of Ellensburg at 430 Klocke
Road, in a portion of Section 20, T18N, R18E, WM in Kittitas County, bearing Assessor’s map number
18 18 20020 0004.

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that an open record public hearing regarding the above application shall be
held before the Kittitas County Hearing Examiner on Thursday, August 15, 2013 at 6:00 p.m. in the
Kittitas County Courthouse Auditorium, Ellensburg, WA. 98926. Anyone with an interest in this matter
is urged to attend said hearing where testimony will be taken. Written comments will be received and
documents may be viewed at the above address prior to the hearing. Interested persons are encouraged
to verify prior to attending.

If you have any questions please contact Community Development Services at (509) 962-7506, Jeff
Watson, Staff Planner.
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